

Government of India Ministry of MSME

Brief Industrial Profile of Tuticorin District 2012-13



सूक्ष्म, लघु एवं मध्यम उद्यम MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

Carried out by

Br.MSME-Development Institute

(Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India,) No: 6,Jeyaraj Road, TUTICORIN – 628 002

Telefax: 0461 -2375345

e-mail: brmsmedituty@gmail.com
Web: www.dcmsme.gov.in
www.msmedi-chennai.gov.in

CONTENTS

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	3
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	3
1.2	Availability of Minerals.	4
1.3	Forest	4
1.4	Administrative set up	4
2.	District at a glance	5
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District	13
3.	Industrial Scenario Of Tuticorin	14
3.1	Industry at a Glance	14
3.2	Year Wise Trend Of Units Registered	15
3.3	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units	16
3.4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings	16
3.5	Major Exportable Item	17
3.6	Growth Trend	17
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	18
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	18
3.9	Service Enterprises	18
3.10	Potential for new Manufacturing MSMEs	19
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	20
4.1	Detail Of Major Clusters	20
4.2	Details of Identified cluster	20
5.	General issues raised by industry association	22
6.	Steps to set up MSMEs	23
7.	Additional information , if any	

INDUSTRIAL PROFILE OF TUTICORIN DISTRICT

1. General Characteristics of the District

The etymology of the word "Thoothukudi" can be traced back to the period when the locals used to tap drinking water by digging small ponds (oothu in Tamil). Oothukudi, meaning to dig and drink, later came to be known as Thoothukudi. The district has a long and an illustrious history dating back to the Pandyan era. In the tenth century A.D. the region was conquered by the Cholas and re-conquered by the Pandyan kings. Subsequently, Thoothukudi was ruled by Madurai Nayaks, the Portuguese, the Dutch and finally the English. The English ruled Thoothukudi, which was a part of Tirunelveli District, till India's Independence.

Thoothukudi district was carved out of the erstwhile Tirunelveli district on October 20, 1986. Thoothukudi was a major natural pearl fishing center till last century. It has one of the oldest ports in the world. The lighthouse built in 1842 marked the beginning of Thoothukudi's harbor development. India independence struggle has strong links with Thoothukudi. Notable freedom fighters like Subramaniya Bharathi, V.O.Chidambaram Pillai, Vanchinathan and Veerapandia Kattabomman hailed from Thoothukudi. The district has also been the headquarters of prominent missionaries like G.U.Pope, Veeramamunivar and Caldwell, who besides their missionary work, also contributed to the development of Tamil language and literature. Thoothukudi was established as a Municipality in 1866 and on August 5, 2008 attained the status of Corporation after 142 years.

The minor port of the Thoothukudi anchorage port with lighter age facilities has had flourished traffic for over a century. The first wooden jetty of this port was commissioned in 1864. This port was being used for export of salt, cotton yarn, senna leaves, palmyrah stalks, palmyrah fibres, dry fish, country drugs etc. to neighboring countries and for import of coal, cotton, copra, pulses and grains. The minor port of the Thoothukudi handled the distinction of being intermediate port handling the highest traffic tonnage of over 1 million per annum.

1.1. Location & Geographical Area

Thoothukudi District is located in extreme Southern Parts of Tamil Nadu and it was carved out of Tirunelveli District on 20th October 1986. The district is located lies between 0.8 and 45 of the northern latitude and 78 and 11 of the eastern longitudes. The district is roughly triangular in shape and is bounded by Virudhunagar and Ramanathapuram districts in the north, Gulf of Mannar in the east and Tirunelveli District in south and west. The total geographical area of the district is 4621 sq. kms. and Constituting about 3.5 percent of the state. It has coastal line of 121 kms. The total geographical area of the district is 4, 63,601 Ha. River Thamirabarani passes through the district. The major basin is Thamirabarani.

1.2. Availability of Minerals

Name of the District	Name of the Mineral	Quantity in Tones
	MAJOR MINERAL	
	Lime Stone	677530
	Beach Mineral Raw Sand	140000
	MINOR MINERAL	
	Rough Stone	661554
Thoothukudi	Gravel	1185452
	Quartzite	2383
	M.C. Granite	260

1.3 Forest: Total area under forest in the district is 11012 hectares.

1.4 Administrative set up:

The details on taluks, blocks, village panchayats and town panchayats are illustrated below:

I	Taluks	Tiruchendur, Srivaikundam, Sathankulam, Ottapidaram, Thoothukudi, Kovilpatti, Vilathikulam and Ettayapuram
II	Blocks	Thoothukudi, Ottapidaram, Srivaikundam, Karungulam, Tiruchendur, Alwarthirunagarai, Udangudi, Sathankulam, Kovilpatti, Kayathar, Vilathikulam and Pudur
III	Revenue Village	480
IV	Village Panchayats	408
V	Town Panchayas	19

2. District at a Glance

1	Geographical Location	
	Latitude North between 0.8 and 45	
	Longitude East between 78 and 11	
2.	Area	4621 Sq.Kms.
	Administrative Units	Unit in Nos
	i) Sub divisions	02
	ii) Tehsils	08
	iii) Sub-Tehsil	12
	vii) Nagar Palika	09
	viii) Gram Panchayats	408
	xi) Revenue villages	480
	x) Assembly Area	06
3	POPULATION (2011 Census)	Units in No
	a. Male	858919
	b. Female	879457
	c. Rural Population	866570
4.	COMMERCIAL BANKING as on 2010-2011	
	Commercial Branches	179
	Rural Branches	70
	Cooperative banks	49

5.	TEMPERATURE (Centigrade)	
	Maximum	38.5
	Minimum	21.4
6.	RAINFALL	
	Normal (mm)	496.1
	Actual (2010-2011) (mm)	384.7
7	AGRICULTURE (Areas in Hectares)	
	Forest	11012
	Barren and Uncultivable uses	19878
	Land put to Non-agricultural uses	76477
	Cultivable Waste	48015
	Permanent Pastures and Other Grazing land	5132
	Land under Miscellaneous Tree Crops and Grasses not included in Net area Sown	38034
	Current Fallows	10238
	Other Fallows Land	77214
	Net Area Sown	184724
	Geographical Area according to Village Papers	470724
8	IRRIGATION	
	Net Area Irrigated (Hect.)	36712
	Gross Area Irrigated (Hect.)	38979
	a. Government Canals	4311
	b. Tanks	14114

d. Other Wells 17263 9 ANIMAL HUSBANDRY (Census) CATTLE 109933 MALE: 1, Under one year 1 i 1 to 2.5 years 20509 Iii Over 2.5 years 19256 Total 57488 FEMALE 4. Under one year Ii 1 to 2.5 years 18671 Iii over 2.5 years 20639 Total 52445	
CATTLE 109933 MALE: 1.Under one year 17723 li 1 to 2.5 years 20509 lii Over 2.5 years 19256 Total 57488 FEMALE 4. Under one year li 1 to 2.5 years 18671 lii over 2.5 years 20639 Total 52445	
MALE: 1.Under one year 17723 li 1 to 2.5 years 20509 liii Over 2.5 years 19256 Total 57488 FEMALE 4. Under one year 13135 li 1 to 2.5 years 18671 lii over 2.5 years 20639 Total 52445	
1.Under one year 17723 li 1 to 2.5 years 20509 lii Over 2.5 years 19256 Total 57488 FEMALE 4. Under one year li 1 to 2.5 years 18671 lii over 2.5 years 20639 Total 52445	
Ii 1 to 2.5 years 20509 Iii Over 2.5 years 19256 Total 57488 FEMALE	
Iii Over 2.5 years 19256 Total 57488 FEMALE	
Total 57488 FEMALE d. Under one year 13135 li 1 to 2.5 years 18671 lii over 2.5 years 20639 Total 52445	
FEMALE	
d. Under one year 13135 li 1 to 2.5 years 18671 lii over 2.5 years 20639 Total 52445	
li 1 to 2.5 years 18671 lii over 2.5 years 20639 Total 52445	
lii over 2.5 years 20639	
Total 52445	
0 111 7 1 1	
Cattle Total 109933	
1. Sheep 246238	
2. Goats 220018	
3. Horses and Ponies 08	
4. Pigs 2621	
5. Donkeys 1068	
6. Domestic Dogs 16490	
TOTAL LIVESTOCK 486443	
Fowls 252213	
Ducks 20	

	Total Poultry	252233
	Grand Total	848609
10	FISHERIES	
	Area :	4621 Sq. Km.
	a) Total Coastal Line of the District (Vembar to Periathalai)	163.5
	b) Total Inland Resource	
	1. Total Fresh Water Spread Area (Ha)	11926
	2. Estuaries and Brackish Water Area	400
11	Marine Fish Production	
	1. Marine Fishing Village	23
	2. Total Marine Fisher Folk Population	69806
	3. Active Marine Fishermen	19194
	4. Mechanised Boat	421
	5. Fibre Vallam	1487
	6. Wooden Vallam	2027
	7. Wooden Catamaran	1020
12	Fishing Processing and storage	
	1. Private Sea Food Processing Unit	15
	2. Chilled Fish Handling Centre	01
	3. Dried Fish Handling Centre	08
	4. Peeling Shed	14
	5. Ice Plant	19

Stora	ige Facilities	
1. Co	old Storage	18
2. Cl	hilled Storage	02
3. Di	ried Fish Storage	03
4. Fi	sh Curry Storage	01
5. Fi	sh Meal Storage	01
	and Fishery Products Export from orin Port Quantity (Tonnes	30164
Value	e (RS. In crores)	880
Сара	city Building	
Fishe	ries College and Research Institute	01
Fishe	ries Training Centre	01
FISH	PRODUCTION	
Inland	d Quantity	3137 Tonnes
Value	9	627.4 lakhs
Marin	ne Quantity	38400 Tonnes
Value)	768 lakhs
NO. 0 2010	OF FAMILIES ENGAGED IN FISHING -2011	
Thoo Socie	thukudi Taluk Inland Fishermen Co-op. ety	139
Tiruci Socie	hendur Taluk Inland Fishermen Co-op. ety	558
Sriva Socie	ikundam Taluk Inland Fishermen Co-op. ety	577
TOTA	AL	1274

13	ELECTRICITY		
	A. Generation of Elec	tricity (in m.u.)	
	a. Hydro		Nil
	b. WindMill Generation		83.94 (2009-10)
	c.Thermal		6522.58 (2010-11)
	d. Power Purchased		33.57 (from wind mill)
	a. Gas Turbine		Nil
	B. Consumption of Elec	ctricity 2009-10 (in m.u.)	
	a. Agriculture		
			16.067
	b. Industry		369.37
	c. Commercial		40.82
	d. Domestic		9.346
	e. Public Lighting & Wa	ater Works	22.77
	C.Rural Electrification		
	1. Number of Pumpsets Er	nergised	29327
	2.Number of Villages Elec	trified	480
	3.Number of Hamlets Elec	trified	1599
14	iv) Railways		
	i) Length of rail line	Kms	160.47
	V) Roads		
	(a) National Highway	Kms	112.40
	(b) State Highway	Kms	1994.23

	(c) Main District Highways	Kms	506.08
	(d) Other district & Rural Roads	Kms	249.205
	(e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing Board Roads	Kms	283
15	Communication		
	(a) Telephone connection	Nos.	65834
	(b) Post offices	Nos.	428
	(c) Telephone center	Nos.	4832
	(d)Density of Telephone	Nos./1000 person	65.834
	(e) PCO STD	No.	1663
	(h) Mobile	No.	401450
16	Education		
	(a) Primary school	No.	1076
	(b) Middle schools	No.	284
	(c) Secondary & senior secondary schools	No.	170
	(d) Colleges	No.	62
	(e) Technical University	No.	Nil

17	Health		
	(a) Allopathic	No.	12
	Hospital (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals	No.	160
	(c) Ayurvedic Hospital	No.	00
	(d) Beds in	No.	00
	Ayurvedic hospitals	No.	
	(e) Unani hospitals (f) Community	No.	00
	health centers (g) Primary health	No.	06
	centers (h) Dispensaries		19
	(i) Sub Health	No.	06
	Centers (j) Private	No.	08
	hospitals	No.	20

VOC PORT TRUST TRAFFIC AT A GLANCE .TRAFFIC HANDLES FOR THE YEAR 2012-13

IMPORT	In tonnes
Coal	2901293
Fertilizer	103878
F.R.Materials	121400
Containerized Cargo	802702
Timber logs	226513

Copper Concentrate	351463
Other	580904
Total Imports	5088153
Export	
Construction Materials	87300
Salt	32363
Granite Stone	38618
Containerized Cargo	1392773
Sugar	201790
Others	432713
Total Exports	2185557

2.1. Existing Status of Industrial Areas in Tuticorin District (SIDCO)

S. N o.	Name of the Indl. Area	Land Acquir ed (in hectar es)	Land Develop ed (in hectare)	Prevailing Rate per sqm.(in Rs.)	No. o	of	No. o		No. o Vaca		No. of units in producti on
					Plot	She	Plot	She	Plot	She	
					S	ds	S	ds	S	ds	
1.	Tutico rin	24.18 acres	24.18 acres	3111000/a cre (Land Cost for the year 2009- 2010)	40	10	39	10	1	-	20
2.	Kovil- patti	85.54 acres	85.54	3046005/a cre (Tentative land cost for the year 2011- 12)	87	36	86	36	1	-	78

Existing Status of Industrial Areas in Tuticorin District (SIPCOT)

S. No	Name of Land. Area	Land Acquire d	Land Develope d	Prevailing Rate (in Rs.)	Saleabl e Area	Extent of allotte d Plots	Extent of vacan t plots	No. of units in production
1.	SIPCOT INDUSTRIA L COMPLEX, Tuticorin	Phase-I 1032.68 Acres	903.93 Acres	12.00 Lakhs/Acr e	903.93 Acres	836.93 Acres (86 Nos.)	67 Acres	79 Nos.
		Phase II 436.54 Acres (To be acquire d 1179.74 Acres)		12.00 Lakhs/acr e	436.54 Acres	342.22 Acres/ 1 No.	94.32 Acres	1No.

3. INDUSTRIAL SCENERIO OF TUTICORIN DISTRICT

3.1 Industry at a Glance

Sr No	Head	Unit	Particulars
1.	REGISTERED INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	10078
2.	TOTAL INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	10078
3.	REGISTERED MEDIUM & LARGE UNIT	NO.	28
4.	ESTIMATED AVG. NO. OF DAILY WORKER EMPLOYED IN SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	NO.	25640
5.	EMPLOYMENT IN LARGE AND MEDIUM INDUSTRIES	NO.	40284
6.	NO. OF INDUSTRIAL AREA	NO.	03
7.	TURNOVER OF SMALL SCALE IND.	IN LACS	100 crore
8.	TURNOVER OF MEDIUM & LARGE SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN LACS	3000 crore

3.2 YEAR WISE TREND OF UNITS REGISTERED

	Year	No. of	Employment	Investment
	1 3 3.1	Registered		(Rs.in lakhs.)
		Units		,
Upto	1986-87	115	941	34.24
	From Nov.86			
	1987-88	3181	2391	74.17
	1988-89	323	3017	179.99
	1989-90	264	1853	163.46
	1990-91	504	3568	277.73
	1991-92	601	4002	404.27
	1992-93	766	2723	239.37
	1993-94	840	2868	278.56
	1994-95	1011	2138	517.90
	1995-96	823	2713	959.61
	1996-97	1054	3311	1421.33
	1997-98	1052	2618	1171.15
	1998-99	1051	3041	1017.14
	1999-2000	1051	2728	1058.13
	2000-2001	1151	3210	1253.43
	2001-2002	1154	1852	1312.27
	2002-2003	1150	2176	1412.23
	2003-2004	1152	1624	1037.54
	2004-2005	446	980	723.12
	2005-2006	951	1318	1267.98
	2006-2007	444	927	1768.17
	2007-2008	268	2117	2916.12
	2008-2009	314	2819	1123.16
	2009-2010	292	3023	7400.40
	2010-2011	819	5947	10605.38
	Total	20777	63905	38616.85

3.3 DETAILS OF INDUSTRIES REGISTERED (CATEGOTY-WISE) AS PER MSME ACT 2006

SI. No.	Details	Registered Units
		as on 31.03.2012
1.	Food & Food Products	1212
2.	Cotton/Textiles	140
3.	Beverages Tobacco Products	45
4.	Wool, Silk, Synthetic Fibre	6
5.	JuteHemp & Mesta Products	6
6.	Hosiery & Readymade Garments	3012
7.	Wood & Wooden Products	814
8.	Paper & Paper Products	426
9.	Leather & Fur Products	218
10.	Rubber & Plastics	260
11.	Chemical & Products	854
12.	Non Metallic & Mineral Products	189
13.	Basic Metal Products	25
14.	Metal Products & Parts	439
15.	Non Electrical Products	289
16.	Electrical Machine & Parts	591
17.	Transport Equipments Spare Parts	931
18.	Other Mfg. Industries	621
	TOTAL	10078

3.4. LARGE SCALE ENTERPRISES/PUBLIC SECTOR UNDERTAKINGS.

- 1. Tuticorin Alkali Chemicals and Fertilizers Ltd. Sulphates of Alumina ferric
- 2. Travancore Chemicals and Manufacturing Co. Ltd., harbor construction Road, Tuticorin-Soda ash, heavy chemicals, ammonium chloride (fertilizer)
- 3. Dharangadara Chemical Works Ltd, Sahupuram, Arumuganeri, Tiruchenurt.k- Caustic soda, liquid chlorine, Trichloroethylene, upgraded illuminate, P.V Rexene
- 4. The South India carbonic Gas Industries Ltd, Harbour construction Road, Tuticorin Manufacturing of carbonic oxide
- 5. Southern Petrochemical Industries Corporation Ltd. (SPIC), Spic Nager, Tuticorin

- 6. Lakshmi Mills Co. Ltd., Lakhsmipuram Post, Kovilpatti- Textile yarn
- 7. Loyal Textile Mills Ltd 21/4 Mill Street, Kovilpatti-yarn and cloth
- 8. The Tuticorin Spinning Mills Ltd., 106, Playamkottai road, Tuticorin cotton yarn and thread
- 9. Madura Coats, Beach Road, Tuticorin. Cotton yarn and thread
- 10. Heavy Water Plant, Tuticorin -Heavy Water
- 11. Thoothukudi Thermal Power Station Tuticorin Power
- 12. Sterlite Industries (India) Ltd, Madurai bye Pass road, Sipcot, Industrial Complex, Tuticorin Copper Smelting
- 13. The Bharathi Co-op. Spinning Mills Ltd., Ettayapuram
- 14. Shantha Marine Bio-Technologies (P) Ltd., Kallamozhi
- 15. Kilburn Chemicals Ltd., SIPCOT Complex, Tuticorin
- 16. Arasan Textile Mills (P) Ltd., Tuticorin
- 17. Transworld Garnet India (P) Ltd., Kootudankadu

3.5. Major Exportable Item

Coco pith,
Senna Leaves,
Dry Flowers, Garnet,
Frozen Sea Food,
Salt,
Industrial Salts,
Titanium-di-oxide,
Safety Matches,
Illuminate sand,
Garnet Sand Copper Slag,
Copper Concentrate,
Phosphoric Acid,
Sulfuric Acid,
Cement,
Granite stone,

3.6. Growth Trend

Existing Tuticorin Port helps the district in attaining moderate and study growth both in the manufacturing sector as well as service sector.

3.7. Vendorisation/Ancillarisation Of Industry

Ship breaking

Salt manufacture

Engineering Fabrication

3.8. Medium Scale Enterprises

- 1. Amulya Sea Foods
- 2. Nila Sea Foods
- 3. NCK NAPC Mines and Ores (P) Ltd
- 4. Siva Blue Metals
- 5. Adsorbent Carbons Pvt. Ltd.
- 6. Gee Gee Kay Pvt. Ltd.
- 7. Tuticorin Salt and Marine Chemicals Ltd.

3.8.1 Major Exportable Item

Frozen Marine Products

3.9. Service Enterprises

3.9.1 Potentials areas for service industry

- 1. Security services
- 2. Housekeeping.
- 3. Cell Phone servicing
- 4. Repairing of Electro-medical Equipments
- 5. Domestic repairing services.
- 6. Marketing consultancy
- 7. Industrial consultancy
- 8. Entrepreneurship Development Institutions
- 9. Repairing and Servicing of Boats
- 10. Internet Browsing
- 11. Data Base services
- 12. Cyber Marketing
- 13. Industrial Laundry
- 14. Documentary Film making
- 15. Beauty Parlours
- 16. Sporting and other recreational activities.
- 17. Safety disposal of hospital/medical waste.
- 18. Postal and Courier activities,
- 19. Cable TV
- 20. Freight transport
- 21. Printing and book Binding
- 22. Auto / Two wheeler service centres

- 23. Recharging and reconditioning of batteries
- 24. Hotels and hospitality services
- 25. Educational institutions
- 26. Crèche
- 27. Fitness centres.
- 28. Boat repairing
- 29. Ship breaking.
- 30. Manpower agencies
- 31. Engineering Fabrication

3.10 Potential for new manufacturing MSMEs

- 1. Structural Fabrication Works
- 2. Gate, Grill, Doors & Windows fabrication works
- 3. Mechanised Boats
- 4. Fibre Boats
- 5. Fishnet
- 6. Seashell grit
- 7. FRP Products
- 8. Dry fish processing
- 9. Poultry Feed Manufacturing
- 10. Silica sand processing
- 11. Sodium Silicate
- 12. Coir Products
- 13. Cane Products
- 14. Korai mat
- 15. Desiccated coconut Powder
- 16. Automobile Rubber Moulded Components
- 17. Petroleum products such as Refining of waste Oil Industrial Oil
- 18. Masala Products
- 19. Paper Plate, Paper cups and Areca plate
- 20. Purified packaged drinking water
- 21. Agricultural implements
- 22. Ice Plant
- 23. Flour Mills
- 24. Rice Mills
- 25. Energy Food
- 26. Readymixes for Savouries
- 27. Meat Gravy Concentrates
- 28. Coconut based products
- 29. Invertors and UPS
- 30. Powder Coating
- 31. Bricks/Hollow Bricks
- 32. Herbal products.
- 33. Food Supplement
- 34. Interior Decoration/partitioning

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise

4.1 DETAIL OF MAJOR CLUSTERS

4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector

- 1. Safety Match Cluster-Kalugumalai
- 2. Safety Match Cluster-Kovilpatti
- 3. Salt Cluster, Tuticorin
- 4. Ready made garments Puthiamputhoor

4.1.2. Service Sector

4.2. Details for identified cluster

4.2.1 Name of the cluster : Safety Match Cluster, Kalugumalai

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Safety Matches		
2	Name of the SPV	Kazhugumalai safety match consortium pvt Ltd		
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	250		
4	Turnover of the Clusters	10 crore		
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	25 lakhs		
6	Employment in Cluster	5000 nos		
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	2.00 lakhs		
8	Major Issues / requirement	Splints, integrated printing facility		
9	Presence of capable institutions	DIC, TIIC Universitites/Engg. Colleges		
10	Thrust Areas	Paper, Craft paper, board, splint		
11	Problems & constraints	Procurement of Wax, potassium chloride, pollution		

Present status of the cluster:-

Availed assistance under MSE-CDP. CFC is functioning.

4.2.2 Name of the cluster : Safety Match Cluster, Kovilpatti

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Safety Matches
2	Name of the SPV	Kovilpatti safety match consortium pvt Ltd
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	375
4	Turnover of the Clusters	300 crore
5	Value of Exports from the	Rs.30 crore
	Clusters	
6	Employment in Cluster	7500 nos
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	5.00 lakhs
8	Major Issues / requirement	Splints, integrated printing facility
9	Presence of capable institutions	DIC, TIIC Universitites/Engg. Colleges
10	Thrust Areas	Paper, Craft paper, board, splint
11	Problems & constraints	Procurement of Wax, potassium chloride, pollution

Present status of the cluster:-

Availed assistance under MSE-CDP. CFC is functioning.

4.2.3 Name of the cluster : Ready Made Garments, Puthiamputhur

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Ready made garments
2	Name of the SPV	Puthiamputhur Ready made garment consortium pvt ltd
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	360
4	Turnover of the Clusters	100 crore
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	Nil.
6	Employment in Cluster	10000 nos
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	2 lakhs
8	Testing needs	NA
9	Thrust Area	Scoring, Cutting board, embroidery industrial washing, packaging, paper box, needles, servicing
10	Access to Export Market	NA

Present status of the cluster :-.

SPV formed and DSR yet to be prepared.

4.2.4. Name of the Cluster : Salt Cluster, Tuticorin

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Common Salt
2	Name of the SPV	
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	2250
4	Turnover of the Clusters	Rs.150 crore
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	Rs.10.58 crore
6	Employment in Cluster	150000 nos
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	5 lakhs
8	Testing needs	NA
9	Thrust Area	lodised salt, testing industrial chemical, packaging,
10	Access to Export Market	15%

5. General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting

- 1. Timely and adequate credit facilities to the micro enterprises is major hurdle for new entrepreneurs
 - 2. Power supply problem.

*. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

	18 STEPS TO START INDUSTRY
1.	DECISION TO BE AN ENTREPRENEUR
2.	PRODUCT SELECTION/TECHNOLOGY
3.	LOCATION OF THE UNIT
4.	TYPE OF THE ORGANISATION
5.	PROJECT REPORT PREPARATION
6.	ARRANGMENT OF FINANCE
7.	STATUTORY LICENCES AND REGISTRATION
8.	LAND AND BUILDING
9.	PURCHASE OF MACHINERY
10.	POWER CONNECTION AND WATER SUPPLY
11.	INSTALLATION OF MACHINERY
12.	MANPOWER
13.	RAW MATERIAL PROCUREMENT
14.	PRODUCTION
15.	COSTING AND PRICING
16.	MARKETING
17.	SALES
18.	PROFIT

WHOM TO CONTACT FOR WHAT

ADDRESSES OF VARIOUS LICENSING AGENCIES AND DEPARTMENTS TO BE CONTACTED BY MSMEs IN TAMILNADU

Name of the District: THOOTHUKUDI

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
	GL	JIDANCE
1.	Guidance on	Director MSME DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE,
	Product Identification / Selection/Training	65/1, GST Road, Guindy, Chennai-600 032
	Technical Consultation	Ph : 22501011-3 lines, 22502416, 22501785
		Fax: 22501475, 22501014
		Email: dcdi-chennai@dcmsme.gov.in Web Site: www.msmedi-chennai.gov.in
		Assistant Director I/c Br. MSME DI State Govt. Employees Colony, Ellavanjipuram, Thoothukudi
		Ph: General Manager,
		District Industries Centre (DIC)
		Near Bye-pass Road, Thoothukkudi.628 101
		Ph: 0461 – 2340053, 2340152

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY			
	REGISTRATION / LICENSING				
2.	Filing of Entrepreneurs	General Manager,			
	Memorandum by MSMEs	District Industries Centre,			
	(Both for proposed and existing	Near Bye-pass Road, Thoothukkudi.628 101			
	units)	Ph: 0461 – 2340053, 2340152			
3.	License for Compulsory Licensable items	Secretariat for Industrial Assistance,			
		Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion,			
		Ministry of Commerce & Industry,			
		Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi- 110 011.			
		Ph: +91-11-23011983			
		Fax: +91-11-23011034			
		Email: dipp_sia@ub.nic.in			
4.	Municipal / Local Body License	Concerned Local Body – Corporation,			
		Municipality, Panchayat Union			
5.	Plan permit	Local Planning Authority,			
		Thoothukudi			
6.	Registration under Factories Act. (for units employing 10 or	1) Inspector of Factories 127-A, 4 th Street			
	more workers with power)	Subbiahpuram Thoothukkudi 628003. 2) No.55, Ettayapuram Road Opp. Head Post Office Kovilpatti 627 701 Ph: 0461 – 2320884			
7.	Registration under Pollution control Rules	Executive Engineer Tamilnadu Pollution Control Board, Thoothukkudi.			
		Ph: 0461-2324705.			

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
8.	Registration with Fire & Rescue Services	Divisional Fire and Rescue Officer Tamilnadu Fire & Rescue Services, Thoothukkudi Division Thoothukkudi-628 008 Ph: 0461-2310107
9.	Licensing by Health Department – for Food Products	Deputy Director of Health Services Thoothukkudi
10.	F.P.O License (for fruits &Vegetable Processing Units and Beverages manufacturers)	Office of the Deputy Director (F&VP) Rajaji Bhavan, Basant Nagar, Chennai-600090 Ph: 044-24912421 Fax: 044-24912421
11.	Drug License for Drugs and Cosmetic Products	The Assistant Director of Drugs Control B-74, 17 th Cross Street, Maharaja Nagar, Tirunelveli 627 011 Ph: 04262 2573136
12.	Patents & Designs Registration	Sr. Joint Controller of Patents & Designs The Patents Office, Intellectual Property Office Building, G.S.T. Road, Guindy, Chennai-600032, Ph: 044-22502080, Fax: 044-22502066, Email: chennai-patent@nic.in
13	Trade Mark Registration	Assistant Registrar of Trade Marks Trade Marks Registry, Intellectual Property Office Building G.S.T. Road, Guindy, Chennai 600032. Ph: 044-22502045 Fax:044-22502046 Email: tmrchebr@md3.vsnl.net.in
14	Import-Export (I.E.) Code Number	Office of Zonal Joint Director General of Foreign Trade 4th & 5th Floor, Shastri Bhavan Annex, 26, Haddows Road, Chennai - 600 006 Ph: 044- 28283404 / 08

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
		Fax : 044 - 28283403
		Email: zjdgft@aec-ch.tn.nic.in
15	ISI Mark	Management Systems Certification Officer, Bureau of Indian Standards, C.I.T. Campus, IV Cross Road Chennai-600 113 Ph: 044-22541442, 22542315, 22541311, Fax: 91-044-22541087, 22541087
		Email: sro@bis.org.in, salessro@bis.org.in
16	Registration under VAT	Asst. Commissioner Sales Tax Office New Commercial Tax Building, Thoothukkudi. Ph: 0461 - 2324987
17	Central Excise	Asst. Commissioner Central Excise C-M, SIPCOT Indl. Complex Thoothukkudi 628008 Ph: 0461-2340890 Asst. Commissioner of Central Excise 913, Main Road, Catholic Centre, Kovilpatti Ph: 04632-2310465
18	Service Tax Registration	The Assistant Commissioner
		(Central Excise), Thoothukkudi
19	Income Tax	Income Tax Officer 6R, North Cotton Road, Tuticorin Ph: 0461-2330249
		ASTRUCTURE
20	Factory Accommodation Industrial Plots / Sheds (SIDCO)	Branch Manager Small Industries Development Corporation (SIDCO) Industrial Estate, Pettai, Tirunelveli 627 010.
		Ph : 0462-2342073

SI	NATURE OF LICENSE /		
No	ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY	
21	Power Connection	Superintending Engineer	
		Tamilnadu Electricity Board,	
		Thoothukkudi.	
		Ph: 0461-2324150,	
		Fax: 04298-244177	
	FINANCE		
22	Lead Bank	Lead District Manager	
		State Bank of India,	
		Lead Bank Office,	
		Thoothukkudi.	
-00	TUO	Ph: 0461-2324066	
23	TIIC	Branch Manager,	
		Tamil Nadu Industrial Investment	
		Corporation, (TIIC),	
		4/35, N.P.S. Complex, Polpettai,	
		Near New Bus Stand,	
		Tuticorin 628002	
24	NABARD	Assistant General Manager	
		NABARD,	
		106-J/50. IInd Street, Millerpuram, hoothukkudi.	
		Ph : 0461-2310465.	
25	PMEGP /NEEDS Scheme	General Manager,	
		District Industries Centre,	
		Near Bye-pass Road,	
		Thoothukkudi.628 101	
		Ph: 0461 – 2340053, 2340152	
		Khadi Village Industries	
		Thoothukkudi	
26	UYEGP Scheme of Govt. of	General Manager,	
	Tamilnadu	District Industries Centre,	
		Near Bye-pass Road,	
		Thoothukkudi.628 101	
		Ph: 0461 – 2340053, 2340152	
		,	
27	Finance under KVIC Scheme	State Director,	
		Khadi and Village Industries Commission,	
		236, Avvai Shanmugam Road,	
		Gopalapuram,	
		Chennai – 600 086	
		Ph: 044 – 28351019, Fax : 044 - 28351697	
		Khadi Villaga Industrias	
		Khadi Village Industries	
		Thoothukkudi	

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
28	Finance for SC/ST beneficiaries	The District Manager
		Tamilnadu Adi Dravidar Housing & Development Corporation
		Collectorte 4 th Floor, Tuticorin-628 101.
		Ph: 2341281